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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.  Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd 
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.  
 
We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.  Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding 
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.   
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AndrewRT.Davies@senedd.wales 
 

 
15 March 2024 

  
Dear Andrew,  
 

I write in response to the following WQs: 
 
Will the Minister publish a map of the Welsh Government's Gilestone Farm asset with the 
conservation area clearly marked out on the map? (WQ90821) 
 
What assessment has the Minister made of the Welsh Government's ability as an institution 
to conserve ospreys at Gilestone Farm? (WQ90825) 
 
Does the Welsh Government intend to hire a third party to manage conservation at 
Gilestone Farm given that ospreys are now nesting at the site? (WQ90826) 
 
 
We have been consistent that we would ensure that all relevant environmental and 
ecological protection measures would be taken before we allow any new activities to take 
place at the site. We have kept this promise by ensuring the protection of the ospreys at 
Gilestone Farm and will continue to do so in deciding the future of the site. 
 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 

Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
Gweinidog yr Economi 
Minister for Economy 
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